

# YOULGRAVE PARISH COUNCIL

---

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall Community Room on 18<sup>th</sup> June 2019

Present: Councillors Mick Ashforth, Graham Elliott, Leah Goodwin, Sue Hallam, Nicola Humphreys, Andrew McCloy, Richard Roper, Rob Scott, Ralph Wilson and John Wragg  
In attendance: Matthew Lovell – Clerk + 0 members of the public

2695 To receive apologies for absence  
No apologies

2696 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for time constrained items  
No variations required. The planning application for our school was included.

2697 Declaration of Members Interests  
Cllr A McCloy noted his interest in 2705 and left the meeting for that item and declared a non-pecuniary interest as a School Governor for their planning application.  
No other interests were required.

2698 Public Speaking  
County Councillor Simon Spencer and PCSO Boswell sent their apologies.  
a) Public – no matters  
b) PDNPA Member & District Councillor – no matters

2699 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> May 2019  
RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> May 2019. The minutes were signed by the Chair.

2700 To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded – none tabled

2701 Planning decisions/applications received since last meeting. Planning related matters  
**Decisions received:** none

**Applications for discussion:** NP/DDD/0519/0554 – Asquith Studios, Alport Lane – raising of roadside wall and introduction of pedestrian gate

Council objects to this application as the proposed wall height is too high and out of keeping in this locality. The countryside views to Over Haddon will be lost if a permanent high structure is erected.

NP/DDD/0619/0603 Youlgrave All Saints School - To replace the existing single glazed windows to the front elevation

Council supports this application in not only preserving the look of the existing building by sympathetic design but also in much needed cost savings for our local school's energy bills with double glazed draught proof replacements.

2702 Footpaths and Highways and related issues

Heartfelt thanks were expressed to the WI litter pickers who cleared the village and playing fields last Saturday. The equipment was mostly loaned by DDDC and Council intends to have a permanent set in our new store and make the WI most welcome to repeat their offer anytime they wish. Bankside growth on both sides needs cutting back as pedestrians can't use the handrails. The footpath between Coldwell End and Spring Lane needs urgent repair –

Highways are being chased. Waterloo Housing footpath and wall has been reported for repair. Problems with parking over pavements and verges on Grove Place were raised. The Post Box at the Grove has disappeared – Clerk to contact Royal Mail about replacement. Bus shelter – half the seat now remains intact.

#### 2703 Reports from Village Organisations –

Village Hall – meeting 1<sup>st</sup> July – Councillor Hallam to convey thanks for our map and Roll of Past Chairmen being fixed back on the wall.

CLT – no report

Waterworks – works have started on the renewal of pipes and ring main. Environmental Health were very impressed with the new Water Treatment plant and their 5 year report is awaited.

S&C Hall – AGM to be held on 5<sup>th</sup> July

Well Dressing – leaflets brought to meeting for distribution. Council agreed that for the duration of the closure the allotment car park could be used as an overspill.

#### 2704 Report of the Clerk / update on: -

a) Charity 520537 assets:

Playing Fields – ALPF – broken door replaced. School event passed without incident.

HLTB – small area of coating coming adrift – external damp?

(b) CE Car park/field, Allotments and other assets

Allotments – The wooden fence posts and rail purchase was proposed from Gregory's as they can deliver – a working party needs organising. Allotment and top playing field inspection 6 pm Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> July. Clerk to urgently contact Welldressers as concerns were raised over the exclusion of the future generation when most children arriving at 6pm found nothing to do as the puddling was mostly complete – the family invitation to arrive at 6pm being still advertised that morning.

(c) Ongoing Projects

CE Store/Car Park – Site being reduced to building scaffold perimeter and rear gate opened in time for Well Dressing weekend. Waller started work. Quotes for coatings, plumbing and electrics are being sought.

Finger Posts (Joint-CLT) – Missing post awaited.

Grit Bin additions – still awaiting response from DCC before purchase.

(d) Proposed Projects

Western Village entrance, Crossing points, ALPF Pavilion Shower Changing Room extension – no additional information for this meeting.

Diocese allotments – Diocese has been approached by existing holders wanting to form their own association so is exploring this option before coming back to Council.

(e) DCC Community Grant progress – application being made for 30<sup>th</sup> June deadline.

(f) Village Youth Group

Council welcomes the creation of a group and will be pleased to assist in grant finding to make provision for the 13-17 year old age range. Initial soundings show some support from the youths of that age and having a qualified leader in the village willing to start up a group will give a sound basis for safeguarding requirements and professional assistance in setting it up. Council agreed that meeting the leader would be the next positive step and will bring forward the next meeting to a 7pm start to give additional time to this to find out what levels of commitment, Insurance, financial backing etc may be required.

2705 PDNPA Dales Area Parish Ballot – voting

Council Resolved to support Andrew McCloy, Russell Andrew and Bill Hanley

2706 DCC Section 53 Order – Bridleway Over Haddon to Back Lane Youlgrave

Council urges all who wrote to the previous enquiry to resubmit their evidence. Derbyshire County Council has applied to create the bridleway to secure for walkers and horse traffic only. The public enquiry will be held in Over Haddon Village Hall on 26<sup>th</sup> November 2019 and an article put in the Bugle to make parishioners aware.

2707 Derbyshire Association of Local Councils & Correspondence  
DALC Circulars 8

2708 Finance

(a) Accounts for Payment

Cheque No	Payee		VAT
Ubddr	YPO (cleaning materials)	£99.49	£19.90
Ubddr	Peak Waste	£145.00	£29.00
UBddr	Marsden Builders	£7431.00	
ubddr	HM Lovell (June)	£608.67	
ubddr	PAYE	£221.40	
ubddr	NEST	£50.51	
ubddr	HM Lovell (expenses)	£21.73	
ubddr	E Lowe	£180.00	
ubddr	Amazon – gloves for litter	£18.24	£3.65
ubddr	Haddon Landscapes	£605.00	
ubddr	RM Building Design final	£250.00	£50.00
ubddr	D Kenworthy	£184.00	

Income

HB – May HLTB 44.49 CE 147.04  
Early June ALPF 109.48 HLTB 92.85 Defib 8.63 CE 249.91  
Rent/lease – Bowls Club £120.00

(b) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Balance after above - CoOp £14038.73  
Unity £38931.53

Signatures changed and Deposit account awaited

2709 Date of next meeting – 16<sup>th</sup> July at 7.00pm Youlgrave Village Hall Community Room

2019:, 17<sup>th</sup> September, 22<sup>nd</sup> October, (Finance: 19<sup>th</sup> November) 26<sup>th</sup> November

*Exempt Items: none*

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8 : 40 pm